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Original mail: Request for Consideration of Brady.msg ;

Dear Bob,
 
I have reviewed the documents you provided, namely the Certification for Determination of Probable Cause written by Doug
Maya and the Green/Knapstad motion papers that you filed with the court, and the email  below.
 
In addition, I spoke with Sheriff Krebs about these papers, your email below, and then together with Sheriff Krebs we
reviewed the video.
 
The video is interesting in that Mr. Young does not simply remain seated in the passenger seat of the vehicle with the door
closed during the event of removing bicycles from the rack and loading them into the box truck of Mr. Loll.  His door is open.
  He gets in and out and he is seen talking to the other defendants.  You can see clear through the truck because it has an
opening from the cab to the box and it appears that Mr. Young moved into the box area of the truck for part of the time during
the load out .  It is true that Mr.  Young is not seen “taking bicycles from the rack.”  That task is accomplished by others.  His
position, activity and involvement, as best as can be discerned from the video however, is that he was engaged with the
others in the process of placing them into the truck. 
 
I will acknowledge that nuances are what criminal cases are made of an every should be made to identify nuances that are
both inculpatory and exculpatory. Certainly the probable cause statement could have been written better to distinguish the
activities of each individual as seen in the video instead of lumping their activities together.  I do not believe however this
amounts to a material misrepresentation that required a Brady disclosure on this case or on future cases involving former
Deputy Maya.   Mr. Young could certainly have been charged as an accomplice based upon his conduct as seen in the video. 
That was not the theory at trial, but that choice at trial does not trigger a Brady violation. 
 
As you know, Mr. Maya is no longer a member of the San Juan County Sheriff’s Office.  He has found another occupation in
the community and to the best of my knowledge he does not intend to maintain his certification as a law enforcement
officer. 
 
Accordingly, under consideration of the circumstances and information no potential impeachment disclosure letter or “Brady
Letter” will be issued.
 
Regards,
 
 
 
Randall Gaylord
San Juan County Prosecuting Attorney/Coroner
350 Court Street, P.O. Box 760
Friday Harbor, WA  98250
Tel:  360-378-4101
Direct:  360-370-7603
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Dear Bob,


 


I have reviewed the documents you provided, namely the Certification for Determination of Probable Cause written by Doug Maya and the Green/Knapstad motion papers that you filed with the court, and the email  below.


 


In addition, I spoke with Sheriff Krebs about these papers, your email below, and then together with Sheriff Krebs we reviewed the video.


 


The video is interesting in that Mr. Young does not simply remain seated in the passenger seat of the vehicle with the door closed during the event of removing bicycles from the rack and loading them into the box truck of Mr. Loll.  His door is open.   He gets in and out and he is seen talking to the other defendants.  You can see clear through the truck because it has an opening from the cab to the box and it appears that Mr. Young moved into the box area of the truck for part of the time during the load out .  It is true that Mr.  Young is not seen “taking bicycles from the rack.”  That task is accomplished by others.  His position, activity and involvement, as best as can be discerned from the video however, is that he was engaged with the others in the process of placing them into the truck.  


 


I will acknowledge that nuances are what criminal cases are made of an every should be made to identify nuances that are both inculpatory and exculpatory. Certainly the probable cause statement could have been written better to distinguish the activities of each individual as seen in the video instead of lumping their activities together.  I do not believe however this amounts to a material misrepresentation that required a Brady disclosure on this case or on future cases involving former Deputy Maya.   Mr. Young could certainly have been charged as an accomplice based upon his conduct as seen in the video.  That was not the theory at trial, but that choice at trial does not trigger a Brady violation.  


 


As you know, Mr. Maya is no longer a member of the San Juan County Sheriff’s Office.  He has found another occupation in the community and to the best of my knowledge he does not intend to maintain his certification as a law enforcement officer.  


 


Accordingly, under consideration of the circumstances and information no potential impeachment disclosure letter or “Brady Letter” will be issued.


 


Regards,


 


 


 


Randall Gaylord


San Juan County Prosecuting Attorney/Coroner


350 Court Street, P.O. Box 760


Friday Harbor, WA  98250


Tel:  360-378-4101


Direct:  360-370-7603


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


From: Robert Bulloch <robert@stonebulloch.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2021 2:00 PM
To: Randall Gaylord <RandallG@sanjuanco.com>
Cc: Lindsey Callahan <lindseyc@sanjuanco.com>
Subject: Request for Consideration of Brady




 


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



Randy:


 


As you may know, I was recently involved in the District Court case of State v. Jason Young, Court Case Number 21-32.  During the trial it was revealed that the only statement directly implicating Mr. Young in the crime and stated in the Certification of Probable Cause was inaccurate and untrue.  For your review and consideration of these circumstances, I have attached the Probable Cause Certification and the Motion I filed during the trial. And I am copying Ms. Callahan on this email.


 


The jury returned a “not guilty” verdict.  I spoke with a juror (Juror #4) after the trial and he was upset that our county spent the resources and time on this matter given the facts and circumstances of the case.


 


Be that as it may, I was also speaking with a former colleague of mine in the San Bernardino County District Attorney’s office who was visiting my home at the time of the verdict.  Obviously, I have learned that things run differently here in San Juan County and Washington in general, but nonetheless, as my colleague reminded me, the mandate of Brady applies throughout the United States.


 


In my view, the level of material misrepresentation involved in this matter is significant.  I invite you to review and consider the situation and determine if you agree the deputy’s conduct does rise to the level of mandating a Brady disclosure. I do not ask this lightly and am fully aware that the deputy no longer works for San Juan County.  But I also know he remains a witness on many pending cases.


 


If you have any questions or would like to discuss this matter further, I would be happy to meet with you.


 


Respectfully,


 


Bob Bulloch


 


STONE & BULLOCH, P.S.


P.O. Box 623


Friday Harbor, WA 98250


360-378-6778


866-309-2611 Fax


robert@stonebulloch.com


www.stonebulloch.com
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